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TO: Jung Kail, firector of Purchasing | _L=ON COUNTY ScHooLS
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A L
FROM: Jim Cor{ne‘n*’,féhief of Facilities and Construction

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Bid # 5363-2016 Ghazvini Learning Center
Gymnasium Project

Nine (9) Contractors submitted bids in response to the above referenced Invitation to Bid. it is
recommended that Bid # 5363-2016 Chazvini lLearning Center CGymnasium Project be
awarded to the prequalifled, responsible and responsive bidder meeting all requirements,
Ram Construction & Development, LLC, who submitted the lowest bid in the base bid amount

of $1,794,000.00.

This is within the budget.

Should you have any guestions, please contact me at 617-1800.
JC/db

cc: Danny Alibritton, Construction
Karen McCurley, Construction
Johnny Shepard, Facilities
Russ Waters, Project Coordinator
Elisha Golden, Code Enforcement

DIVISION OF FACILITIES - DEPARTMENT OF CONSTRUCTION
“The Leon County School District does not discriminate against any person on the basis of sex (including transgender status, gender
nonconforning and gender identity), race, age, color, ethnicity, national origin, religion, pregnancy, marital status, disability, sexual
orlentation, or genetic information.”

Building the Future Together



Bid No: 5363-2016

Description: Ghazvini Learning Center Gymnasium Project

Department: Construction

Opening Date: January 20, 2016 @ 2:00 p.m.

ALBRITTON- CHILDERS COUNCIL RAM
| CONTRACTIN PINNACLE
ITEM DESCRIPTION ADVON CORP WILLIAMS INC. CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTING csico CTiNG CLE /CSG CONSTRUCTION

Pre-Qualified Contractor ves | O no ves | O no ves | O no ves | O no ves | O No ves | O nNo ves | O no
Local Preference ves | O no ves | O no ves | O no ves | OO no | O ves NO ves | Ono | O ves NO
LCSB Small Business

Certification ves | Ono | O ves no | [ ves no | O ves no | [ ves no | [ ves no | [ ves NO
Addendum 1 Acknowledged ves | O no ves | O no ves | O no ves | O no ves | O no ves | O nNo ves | O no
Addendum 2 Acknowledged ves | O no ves | O no ves | O no ves | O no ves | O no ves | O nNo ves | O no
Addendum 3 Acknowledged ves | O no ves | O no ves | O no ves | O no ves | O No ves | O nNo ves | O no
Addendum 4 Acknowledged ves | O no ves | O no ves | O no ves | O no ves | O no ves | O ~o ves | O n~o
Bid Security ves | O no ves | O no ves | O no ves | O no ves | O no ves | O No ves | O n~o
Base Bid 2 1,879,940.00 ? 1,950,000.00 ? 1,949,594.00 > 2,013,188.00 ? 1,916,000.00 ? 1,982,929.00 ? 1,794,000.00
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Bid No: 5363-2016

Description: Ghazvini Learning Center Gymnasium Project
Department: Construction

Opening Date: January 20, 2016 @ 2:00 p.m.

RIPPEE SPERRY &
ITEM DESCRIPTION CONSTRUCTION ASSOCIATES
Pre-Qualified Contractor ves | O no ves | O No

Local Preference (Policy 6450) ves | O no ves | O no

LCSB Small Business
Certification (Policy 6325) O ves no | O ves NO

Addendum 1 Acknowledged YES O no YES O no

Addendum 2 Acknowledged ves | O no ves | O No

Addendum 3 Acknowledged ves | O no ves | O no

Addendum 4 Acknowledged ves | O no ves | O no

Bid Security ves | O no ves | O no

Base Bid > 2240,000.00 |® 1,893,000.00

Bidders are hereby notified that failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in section 120.57(3) Florida Statutes and Board Policy 632 0.02, or failure to post the bond or other
security required by law within the time allowed for filing a bond shall constitute a waiver of proceedings. Offers received from the vendors listed herein are the only offers received

timely as of the above opening date and time. All other offers submitted in response to this solicitation, if any, are hereby rejected as late.

Opened By: June Kail

Recorded By: Debbie Bates

Date: January 20, 2016

Date: January 20, 2016
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